Fletcher Herring

Graphic Designer

Fletcher Herring

Eugene, OR

541-603-8960

FletcherHerring@yahoo.com

Profile

I am a multi-disciplined artist specializing in graphic design and advertising. I have training in relief printmaking, screen printing, color theory, and typography, as well as a strong understanding of the entire Adobe Suite. I am a quick learner who does not shy away from asking questions or taking initiative. A team player who takes well to direction values communication and does not miss deadlines.

Skills

Web and print based media, corporate identity, typography, color theory, logo design, product design, brand development, photography, illustration, mixed media, silk screen, communication, time management.

Education

Lane Community College / Associate Applied Science, Graphic Design

SEPTEMBER 2017 - CURRENT

Scheduled Graduation, June 2019.

Experience

Urban Vapors / Design/Retail

DECEMBER 2014 - PRESENT, EUGENE

Responsibilities include managing social media accounts, logo design, web design, sales, customer returns/complaints.

TNT Specialty Advertising/ Shop Assistant

JUNE 2012 - NOVEMBER 2014, EUGENE

Preparing screens for print, helping to approve designs as well as troubleshooting misprints.

References

Available upon request.